
Land given by Building Committee 
Wm. H. Ryder, D. D. 

Joseph P. Johnson. 

John F. Nickerson 

September 10 1885 

Charles H. Dyer 
B. O. Gross 

August 25, 1886 

John A. Fox Boston 

Note where Ryder Street  w a s  
then. Now the Town H a l l  
grounds have been widened 

j u s t  the width of this s t ree t ,  
a new Ryder Street  being re- 

located on the new bound- 13 m= m. 
Exterior woodwork is now 

boundary lines. repaired particulary 

rebuilt 
when the work is completed the 

building will be white with green 
trim. 

New Fire Siren 
Is Nearly Ready 

tuated by a flue horsepower 
motor and will sound the 
signal three times automatically 
when started by the operator. 

Fire Engineers plan division of 
the town into five fire districts and 

siren is mounted atop Town Hall ' 
and will be ready to howl its warn- 
warning to all within a three-mile radius 
as soon as the New England Telephone 
phone andTelegraph Co. authorizes 
connection of the device with the 

one discovering a fire is to notify ' 
the operator on duty at  the tele- 
phone switchboard. The operator 
then places a cog-wheeled disc in 
the mechanism in the office and 
switches on the current, which sets 


